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Mrs Janet Fenby 
Green Garth 
Smay Lane 
Robin Hoods Bay 
Whitby 
YO22 4PD 

Your ref:  

Our ref: NYM/2019/0291/CVC 

Date: 06 August 2019  

 
Dear Mrs Fenby  
 
Verification check of condition 2 of agricultural determination approval 
NYM/2018/0643/AGRP at Hodgson Moor Farm, Gowland Lane, Cloughton 
 
I refer to the above application and the information submitted to the National Park Authority on 
31 July 2019, requesting clearance of conditions attached to planning permission 
NYM/2018/0643/AGRP.  
 
I can confirm that the species proposed are suitable in addressing and discharging condition 2 
in NYM/2018/0643/AGRP, providing the densities of the hedgerow are substantial enough to 
conceal the building.  
 
I hope that the above advice is of assistance, but if you require any further advice then please 
do not hesitate to contact the area planning officer again at the above address. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

 
 
Mr C M France 
Director of Planning 
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